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RFQ NO. 100412-FY18-10 
LED LIGHTING AT INDOOR TENNIS FACILITY 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2017 

 
Please note the following responses to the questions received:  
 

1. Question:  Will you be able to provide CAD file to the indoor tennis bubble for photometric 
design purposes? 
 
Response:  No.  There are existing fixture hangers and power sources (plugs) already in place that 
are servicing the existing 48 metal halide fixtures.  It is expected that the new LED fixtures will 
utilize the same hangers and plugs while enhancing the level of indirect lighting.  
 

2. Question:  The request is for a 33% footcandle increase, but what is the existing footcandle 
measurement inside the tennis bubble?   
 
Response:  Within the playing areas of the courts the foot candles range from 43 – 58. 
 

3. Question:  We are a commercial/industrial electric company. We would purchase from our 
vendor, supply cut sheet and specs, and be responsible for complete installation and warranty. We 
are not a manufacture. Are we welcome to bid? 
 
Response:  As long as you are the manufacturer’s authorized representative, you are welcome to 
bid.  
 

4. Question: Is the pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet available?   
 
Response:  The pre-bid sign-in sheet is attached to this addendum.   
 

5. Question: Are you looking for an RFP-style bid package (participate/corporate resumes, case 
studies, organization charts, etc.) or just the letter stated in Section III-E-6 on Page 5? Or is the 
presentation totally at the discretion of the bidder?  
 
Response:  As an informal bid, the Town is simply looking for the letter stated in Section III-E-6 
and the completed submission forms as required by the RFQ (on Page 5), to include the 
submission form, reference form, pricing form, addenda acknowledgement, any product 
specification brochures, and a timeline for installation. We are not looking for resumes, case 
studies, or organization charts to be submitted.  
 

6. Question:  Is there a page limit?  
 
Response:  Please limit the pages to the required documents as outlined in #5 of this addendum. 
No more than twenty (20) pages should be submitted.  



 

Page 2 of 3 

 
7. Question:  Regarding, “Product shall increase the existing foot-candles within the facility by a 

minimum of 33%”, does the Town have the current foot candle measurements of the existing 
1000w metal halide lighting?   
 
Response:  Within the playing areas of the courts the foot candles range from 43 – 58. 
 

8. Question:  Can we submit an alternative product for equal or better specification? We believe 
there are other LED lighting products that would provide better lighting than the product 
specified.   
 
Response:  Yes, provided the alternative product meets or exceeds the specifications listed in the 
RFQ. 
 

9. Question:  Regarding the statement in the bid document “Each copy of the Bid shall include the 
legal name of the Bidder and a statement that the Bidder is a sole proprietor, partnership, 
corporation, or other legal entity. Each copy shall be signed by the person or persons legally 
authorized to bind the Bidder to a contract. A Bid by a corporation shall further give the State of 
incorporation and have the corporate seal affixed. A Bid submitted by an agent shall have a 
current power of attorney attached certifying the agent's authority to bind the Bidder. A bid 
submitted by a foreign corporation shall be accompanied by evidence of authorization to conduct 
business in Virginia”…. Are you asking for notarization next to the statement that classified the 
bidder as a sole proprietor, partnership, etc? Does the legal name and statement have to just be 
typed on its own piece of paper, or are you requesting a specific document from a legal entity, 
such as a notary? Just to confirm, a corporation has to have a seal from the state. Does that mean 
a notarized document from someone authorized in the state we are incorporated? 
 
Response:  Using the Submission Form located on Page 18 of the RFQ, please complete your 
company information and affix your corporate seal (if you are a corporation). A notary is not a 
requirement.  
 

10. Question:  What hours and what days will be available for us to work?  How many light fixtures 
will have access to change out per day? 
 
Response:  7 days per week, 24 hours per day. The actual schedule will be coordinated with the 
awarded bidder. The goal is to have the entire change out occur as quickly as possible in order to 
minimize facility downtime.  
 

11. Question:  What type of plug end is existing on the currently installed light fixtures? Male or 
female plug end? How many amps?  
 
Response:  The fixture plugs are male. Please see the pictures attached to this addendum. The 
product shall have an energy output of 400 – 500 watts.   
 

12. Question:  Is it necessary that we register with the State of Virginia to bid for this singular 
project? 
 
Response:  In order to receive a contract award, bidders must be in compliance with Section 2.2-
4311.2 of the Virginia Public Procurement Act.  
 

13. Question:  In the specifications, “product shall have an energy input of 400 – 500 watts”, are you 
referring to 400 watt ~ 500 watt of LED light fixtures? If so, the weight of the fixtures cannot be 
under 20 lb and these fixtures weigh more. Is this metal halide or sodium wattage?  
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Response:  The product identified as “better or equal to” within the bid specifications is a 400 
watt fixture and meets the identified weight limit. The Town is currently using 1000 watt metal 
halide lamps at the facility.  
 

14. Question:  What are the shapes of the current metal halide? Round, square, or linear?   
 
Response:  Pictures of the current metal halide lighting is attached to this addendum.  
 

15. Question:  Please confirm the current lighting is ‘direct’ lighting.  
 
Response:  The current lighting is indirect.  The current bulbs illuminate upwards and reflect off 
the white ceiling.  It is expected the new LED lights will do the same. 
 

16. Question:  Do you have the model number of the Eclipse LED fixture so that we can make sure 
that we provide a product that meets or exceeds its specifications?   
 
Response:  The model is the 4-point hanging model of the eclipse fixture manufactured by Green 
Arc Energy Advisors. The specification sheet is attached to this addendum.  
 

17. Question:  Can we re-use any wiring/cabling?  
 
Response:  These fixtures come pre-wired, so the only cabling that should be re-used is already 
suspended within the air structure.  

 
For the Town of Leesburg, 

Octavia Andrew, CPPO, CPPB, VCO 
Chief Procurement Officer 
Town of Leesburg, Virginia 
Email: oandrew@leesburgva.gov  
Bid Board: http://www.leesburgva.gov/bidboard    
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